OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
November 21, 2022 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
1. Moment of Silence
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes from the Work Session of October 10, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of October
17, 2022.

5. Presentations/Discussions
A. Athletic Update

6. Information Items

7. Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period
ending October 31, 2022.

8. Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

9. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors, upon review of the 2020 Census data for the
municipalities within the District, confirm the current Region structure maintains the population
of each Region is as equal as possible and is compatible with the boundaries of the election
districts.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Film Club” at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
236.1 Threat Assessment
805 Emergency Preparedness and Response
805.2 School Security Personnel
808 Food Services

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following driver for Althouse
Transportation for the 2022-2023 school year:
Meghann Hatton, Bus 25

Resignation Approvals:
E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Amy Chaballa-Wilde

as varsity volleyball coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective October 25, 2022. (Hired
for the 2021-2022 school year.)



F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Benjamin
Creighton as JV boys’ soccer coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 8,
2022. (Hired for the 2013-2014 school year.)

Hiring Approvals:

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Holly King as a special education
teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective December 5, 2022 pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. King’s salary will be $58,772,
pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s Scale. (Replacing Lauren Daly-Clark who
resigned.)

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Denise Schreffler as a custodian at the
Octorara Primary Learning Center effective November 28, 2022 pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Schreffler’s salary will be $37,440, pro-
rated. (Replacing Kaitlyn McKinley who resigned.)

I. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Robert Dillow as a custodian at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective November 28, 2022 pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Mr. Dillow’s salary will be $37,440, pro-
rated. (Replacing William Ray who retired.)

J. The Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Andrea Green as an instructional assistant
at the Octorara Elementary School effective November 7, 2022 pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Green'’s rate will be $17.00 per hour for
5.75 hours per day. (Replacing Stephanie Chesnet who resigned.)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Judith Myers as a food service
employee effective October 24, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Myers’ rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per day.
(Replacing Roxanne Barnes who resigned.)

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher for the
2022-2023 school year:
Valentina Brucchieri, Emergency

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for
the 2022-2023 school year:
Joelyn Metzler, Instructional Assistant

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Mr. Andy Johnson from Jr.
High head wrestling coach at four points ($2,480) to girls’ wrestling coach at the Jr./Sr. High
School at six points ($6,200) effective November 18, 2022. (This is a new position.)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Mr. Robbie Zavala from Jr.
High assistant wrestling coach at three points ($1,860) to Jr. High head wrestling coach at four
points ($2,480) effective November 18, 2022. (Replacing Andy Johnson who transferred.)

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Wanda Lapp as a tutor effective
October 20, 2022 at a rate of $39.55 per hour. (Ms. Lapp is a retired District math teacher.)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Ryan Clarke as an athletic event helper.
(Event rates vary depending on event responsibilities.)



11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts for
the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law

and the District:
Deandre Clark 8™ Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Sterling Cross 7" Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Matt Wood Jr. High Asst Wrestling Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Nicholas McCaw  Jr. High Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Jennifer Shaw Mentor for Stevie Kell $82.04

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following change in salary due to
graduate credits earned:
Amy Steinmetz From M+45 (887,109) to M+60 ($89,445)  Step 3 to MAX
Finance Committee Report
CCIU Board Representative’s Report
Old Business
New Business
Other Items and Announcements
Visitors” Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 21, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, November 21, 2022 - Following the Regular Meeting in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, December 5, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, December 5, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Reorganization Meeting - Monday, December 5, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session ~ Monday, December 5, 2022 — immediately following the
Reorganization Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on October 10, 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on October 10, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, and Ms. Yelovich. Mr.
Zimmerman arrived at the meeting at 7:35. Mr. Hurley was absent. Also present were Mrs, Hardy,
Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative
team and approximately 30 visitors. Five visitors remained after the Heroes presentation.

Under presentations, Ms. Michelle Moran introduced the 2022-2023 Octorara Heroes. Seven
students attended this meeting to be introduced to the Board. Another session will be held next week
as some students were participating in athletic events. The 2022-2023 Octorara Heroes are Joshua
Bare, Tarin Boohar, Riley Bristow, Skylar Cook, Jacob DiGregorio, Kaitlyn Diviney, Maddie
French, Hannah Hulton, Ava Hurley, Jake Jensen, Kaycee King, Emma Lease, Paige Linnenbaugh,
Brianne McGovemn, Elizabeth Meyer, Mackenzie Muldoon, Logan Prokay, Richard Roccia, Julia
Roth, Ryan Seeger, Cole Shatto, Thalia Swager, Amy Tellez, Lucas Thaler, Alex Thompson, Joshua
Wentz, Francesca Wiley, Eduardo Zavala-Lopez.

Dr. Omer recognized Nolan Moran, Solanco senior, who created an outdoor classroom at the
Octorara Elementary School for an Eagle Scout Project.

There were no visitor’s comments for agenda items only or information items.
Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the October 17, 2022 Board meeting:
Resignation Approvals:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Brittany Myers
as a cafeteria employee effective September 28, 2022. (Hired April 18, 2022)

Hiring Approvals:

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Sarah Kluge from
IST at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School to guidance counselor at the Octorara Primary
Learning Center effective October 24, 2022. Ms. Kluge’s salary will be $80,468 which is
Step 9 to MAX of the Master’s +60 scale at 198 days per year. (Replacing Dawn Baldt who
is retiring.)

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Pat Softichin from
cafeteria employee to site leader at the Octorara Jr. High School cafeteria effective
September 16, 2022. Ms. Softchin’s rate will be $16.35 per hour for 5.75 hours per day.
(Replacing Brittany Myers who resigned.)

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher for the
2022-2023 school year:
Dana Fogg, Emergency

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Madison Anthony as a substitute
teacher for the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Anthony is an instructional assistant for the
district who is currently student teaching and is eligible to substitute according to Act 86.



F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contracts
for the 2022-2023 school year:

Jill Bright Mentor for Melissa Fannelli 2pts @ $620 $1,240
Heather Denlinger Mentor for Ketaurah Caldwell $92.12
Christina Britt Jr High Fall Cheer Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Christina Britt Jr High Winter Cheer Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Lisa Marshman Sr High Asst Fall Cheer Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720
Lisa Marshman Sr. High Asst Winter Cheer Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720
James Wright Jr High Asst Football Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a salary adjustment for Mr. Charles
Ankney from $53,284 to $64,729 due to additional maintenance responsibilities.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following changes in salary due to
graduate credits earned:
Kristal Guertler From B ($57,020) to B+15 (859,778) Step 14 to MAX

The Education Committee Report will be given at the October 17, 2022 meeting.

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee discussed the Guidelines
for Supporting Transgender & Gender Non-Binary Students. She reported this is administrative
regulations and not Board policy. The Board does not vote on administrative regulations. Due to only
four Directors being present, the discussion will continue at next week’s Regular Board meeting.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris reported the committee was given notice of future
discussion with the Board regarding ballistic film and door locking. The committee discussed the
change of ownership of the District’s security firm, Signal 88; facility director vacancy and future
plans for the position; skid steer replacement; ventilation in the welding room; wrestling mat
replacement; classroom furniture; and an update on Architera and athletic needs. Mr. Falgiatore
reported there is an odor in the Sr. High School choral room.

There were no other items/concerns.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Joelyn Metzler, Sadsbury Township, expressed her
concerns with the Guidelines for Supporting Transgender & Gender Non-Binary Students. She said
she feels her son does not have a safe and supportive environment at the Octorara Intermediate
School. She asked if the Board is aware of the reasons teachers are leaving and what they were asking
for before they left.

Mr. Rzonca, West Sadsbury Township, announced that Octorara board members have been named
defendants in their private person capacity in federal lawsuit case #22-3329 for deprivation of rights
under color of law and other crimes. He said the lawsuit will have zero financial impact on taxpayers
of the district.

Under administrator comments, Ms. Lease announced a Title I Parent and Family Engagement
Meeting will be held on November 2 and the PTO Fall Fest fundraiser that will include trunk or treat,
rides, and games will be held on October 23 from 1:00-4:00 p.m. The PTO is planning future
activities to include paint night and bingo night.

Mr. Dikun announced fire prevention activities for the OES will be held on October 28. Parent-
teacher conferences will be held on November 3 and 9 — information will be sent to parents next
week.

Ms. McNamara announced Octorara 2022 graduate, Emily Blomiley was one of only 343 students
in the world to earn every point possible in the AP Drawing exam. OACTEP students participated in

2



a Presentation and Team Building day on October 6. NOCTI pre-tests will be given to seniors who
qualify on October 19 and 20.

Dr. Omer announced a parent meeting will be held on October 19 at 7:00 p.m. to review district
safety and security and other items parents wish to discuss.

Under Board comments, Mr, Norris said federal lawsuit case #22-3329 that Mr. Rzonca referenced
board members as defendants, does not include Mr. Falgiatore as a defendant.

Mr. Falgiatore asked if staff are trained in trauma informed care.
Dr. Omer said yes - the Pennsylvania Department of Education requires staff training every year.
There will be a discussion on trauma informed care at the October Education Committee meeting.

Ms. Bowman said she participated in trauma informed care training through the CCIU — it was
informative although very sad. In reference to Ms. Metzler’s comment about teachers leaving, Ms.
Bowman referenced an article in the Philadelphia Inquirer about attrition rates across Pennsylvania.
She said teachers are leaving across the state, Octorara is actually low on the list of number of
teachers leaving compared to other districts. It is not specific to our district.

Mr. Fox asked if there can be a discussion in the Finance Committee about any cost associated with
the Act 55 requirements.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel and Legal — Monday, October 10, 2022 — following the
Work Session in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — October 17, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, October 17, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, October 24, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in Room 102 at the
Jr. High School

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on October 17, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on October 17, 2022,

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Other members present were Mr.
Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Notris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Ms. Bowman was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Ormner,
Superintendent; Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative team; and 46 citizens.

The minutes of the Work Session of September 12, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of September 19,
2022 were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all
members present.

There were no presentations.

Under information items, there was continued discussion on Administrative Guidelines for
Supporting Transgender & Gender Non-Binary Students. (Appendix A-10/17/22)

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present. (Appendix B-10/17/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $3,365,535.64; Cafeteria Fund totaling $35,763.70, Capital
Projects totaling $336,814.59, and Capital Reserve totaling $206,461.66 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix C-10/17/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Ganow, second
by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present.

Under visitors’ comments for agenda items only, Mr. Jay Lusby, Parkesburg, stated parents should
be involved in every aspect of their student’s education, health and well being especially if they are
showing signs of distress. He read a portion of the Guidelines for Supporting Transgender & Gender
Non-Binary Students that mentioned statistics; he noted there is no reference to the statistics sited in
the document. Mr. Lusby said that paragraph brings no value to the Guidelines other than to plant the
seed that unsupportive parents are abusive parents.

Sam Masteller, Londonderry Township, expressed his concern with the Guidelines being tied to
funding and the possible lack of parental consent. He asked the Board to reconsider their stance. He
said educators should provide a neutral environment where students can exercise their first
amendment rights and not be required to agree with statements that are not scientifically proven or
punish students who voice disagreement with gender identity ideology. He asked if we will allow cat
litter into the bathroom to accommodate confused children or instead offer to help them in a different
manner.

Chris Althouse, West Fallowfield Township, stated the Guidelines cater to students who choose to be
transgender and gender nonbinary and asked what is being done to ensure the safety and support for
students and staff who don’t believe the cultural creation of gender identity. She said when looking
at the Guidelines from a Christian standpoint, students and staff who believe in God’s word are being
asked to be silent about their beliefs. She said students from all beliefs need to be accepted and
protected by school practice and guidelines so all can feel safe and comfortable at school.

Melanie Schillinger, Londonderry Township, expressed her concerns with the Guidelines not being
voted on by the Board as policy and students using bathrooms other than their biological gender. She



reviewed and presented documents to the Board containing information about the loss of federal
funding if districts do not prevent or combat discrimination on the basis of gender identity or sexual
orientation. She asked the Board to make decisions that are not politically motivated and are what is
best for all students.

Joelyn Metzler, Sadsbury Township, asked what is a guideline versus what is a policy. She expressed
her concerns with parental consent in the Guidelines. She referenced information regarding Mandated
Reporting. She asked if the solicitor has reviewed these guidelines and why she hasn’t been responded
to regarding how this has been implemented with staff.

Melissa Falgiatore, Atglen, referenced statements made by Ben Pratt, solicitor, regarding the
constitution protecting citizen’s rights and is not superseded by school policy. She expressed her
concerns regarding the Guidelines in regards to overnight trips, locker rooms, and bathroom
assignments. She is concerned about teachers being trained on the Guidelines. She expressed her
concern over the District’s avoidance of her children’s special dietary needs.

Matt Holub, Parkesburg, said he is concerned over the school inserting themselves on this topic and
making decisions and intervening on behalf of parents. He asked what the goal of the policy is and if
there was community, parent, or student feedback. He expressed his concemns over the data and the
Guidelines particularly as they relate to elementary aged children.

Kristen (KC) Testerman, Westfallowfield Township, said she is here with a different perspective
because her family lives this every day. She said everyone from the school has honored her request
of how she addresses her child and they have honored what she asked for. She said as a previous
school administrator, she lost students to suicide and asked the Board to consider the other side of it
for kids who are living this and figuring out how to make it work. She expressed her appreciation for
everything the District has been doing to support her and her child.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Zimmerman and
approval of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Brittany Myers as a cafeteria
employee effective September 28, 2022. (Hired April 18, 2022)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Sarah Kluge from IST at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School to guidance counselor at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective
October 24, 2022. Ms. Kluge’s salary will be $80,468 which is Step 9 to MAX of the Master’s +60
scale at 198 days per year. (Replacing Dawn Baldt who is retiring.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Pat Sofichin from cafeteria
employee to site leader at the Octorara Jr. High School cafeteria effective September 16, 2022, Ms.
Softchin’s rate will be $16.35 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing Brittany Myers who
resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teachers for the 2022-2023
school year:

Dana Fogg, Emergency

Renee Yarrish, Emergency

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Madison Anthony as a substitute teacher for
the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Anthony is an instructional assistant for the district who is currently
student teaching and is eligible to substitute according to Act 86.



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2022-
2023 school year:

Jill Bright Mentor for Melissa Fannelli 2pts @ $620 $1,240
Heather Denlinger Mentor for Ketaurah Caldwell $92.12
Christina Britt Jr High Fall Cheer Coach 4pts @ $620 $2,480
Christina Britt Jr High Winter Cheer Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480
Lisa Marshman Sr High Asst Fall Cheer Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720
Lisa Marshman Sr. High Asst Winter Cheer Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720
James Wright Jr High Asst Football Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved a salary adjustment for Mr. Charles Ankney from
$53,284 to $64,729 due to additional maintenance responsibilities.

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following changes in salary due to graduate
credits carned:

Kristal Guertler =~ From B ($57,020) to B+15 ($59,778) Step 14 to MAX
Alysia Coldren From M+30 ($81,207) to M+45 ($83,895) Step 5 to MAX
Dan Lefever From M+45 ($91,931) to M+60 ($94,274) MAX

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Dr. Yvette Line-Koller as a school psychologist
effective October 18, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Dr. Line-Koller’s salary will be $90,687 pro-rated which is Step 10 to MAX of the
Doctorate scale for 198 days per year. (Replacing Mike Vnucak who retired.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Heather Jackson as an instructional assistant at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD pending completion of employee related documents required by
law and the District. Ms. Jackson’s rate will be $16.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing
Deb Gajari who retired.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Amanda Dugger as an instructional assistant at the
Octorara Intermediate School effective TBD pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Dugger’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day.
(Replacing Heidi VanGilder who transferred.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following employees as translators for the District
at $39.55 per hour:

Luz Sosa

Nancy Sosa

Maria Estrada

Leisly Semanyk

Karino Carrillo

Ysenia Vasquez

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Grant Funding Agreement with the County of Chester for
$32,000 for cafeteria tables at the Octorara Primary Learning Center. (Appendix D-10/17/22)



On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the revised Food Service Worker job description. (Appendix E-
10/17/22)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the compensated professional leave for Maria Scarfo
for the second semester of the 2022-2023 school year.

On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the purpose of
child rearing for Ms. Kate Dill from approximately December 19, 2022 through March 6, 2023. Ms.
Dill is a guidance counselor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the purpose of
child rearing for Ms. Allyson Fought from approximately February 14, 2023 through May 15, 2023.
Ms. Fought is learning support teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported on the meeting held on September 26,
2022. The committee was given an overview of the MTSS Audit, a Summer Program debrief, a
presentation on the Discovery Program at the OIS, and school code highlights and updates.

The was no Finance Committee meeting this month.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting that was held on
September 21, 2022.

Under old business, Mr. Fox said the following item will be on the agenda for November:

That the Octorara Board of School Directors, upon review of the 2020 Census data for the
municipalities within the District, confirm the current Region structure maintains the population of
each Region is as equal as possible and is compatible with the boundaries of the election districts.

There were no items of new business, or other items or announcements.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Joelyn Metzler, Sadsbury Township asked to make
sure the solicitor clarifies the privacy requirements in the Guidelines and expressed her concern with
how it is presented in the document. She expressed her concerns with the students at the Intermediate
School not being in a safe and supportive environment, discipline, and parental involvement.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Propper announced Family Fun Night will
be held on October 26, the launch of the girls’ wrestling program, Parent Advisory meeting to be held
on October 18, a fundraiser for Cross Country at Wolf’s Hollow on Saturday, and the fall play, Pride
and Prejudice to be held on November 18 and 19.

Mr. Hilbolt reported on the Best Buddies program and activities relating to the program held at the
Jr./Sr. High and Intermediate Schools.

Dr. Orner said the solicitor did review the Guidelines for Supporting Transgender & Gender Non-
Binary Students.

Under Board comments, Mr. Zimmerman thanked everyone for coming out and speaking. He said
community involvement and input makes a difference.

4



Mr. Falgiatore asked Ms. Metzler for her information on Mandated Reporting so it can be shared with
the Board. He requested Ms. Metzler’s questions that haven’t been answered from the previous
meeting be answered first.

Mr. Fox thanked parents for coming out and continuing the dialogue on various topics. He said we
are all looking to provide a great education and safe environment to our students regardless of how
they arrive at our door. Mr. Fox read the following statement:

“The Board of Directors for the Octorara Area School District, with the exception of Board Member
Anthony Falgiatore, have been notified that they — along with the School District’s Superintendent,
Business Manager, Solicitor, Board Secretary, and other Administrators, including the County
District Attorney, the Pennsylvania State Police, numerous police officers from local jurisdictions
including Christiana and Parkesburg Boroughs and Sadsbury and West Fallowfield Townships, and
many others — have been named as defendants in a lawsuit filed by John Ryan Miller. Mr. Miller
does not even reside in Octorara Area School District, nor does his lawsuit have any legal or factual
foundation whatsoever as opposed to a legitimate legal complaint. Unfortunately, the Octorara Area
School District must take all necessary steps to protect its Board of Directors, Administrators, and
Staff to the fullest extent possible from Mr. Miller’s baseless lawsuit. Regrettably, doing so will entail
wasting taxpayer funds to get the lawsuit dismissed. However, the Octorara Area School District
will, if possible, take action against Mr. Miller to recover public funds wasted on defending against
his meritless lawsuit.”

Mr. Fox announced there was an Executive Session for personnel and legal matters held tonight at
6:30 p.m.

Mr. Fox announced the following upcoming meetings:

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, October 24, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in Room 102 at
the Jr. High School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, November 14, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, November 14, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, November 14, 2022 ~ 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 21, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, November 21, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of August 31, 2022 §,072,078.79
Receipis Deposiled:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) 3 7,861,006.82

Other Receipls - {Reliree Medical Payments, Misc.) 48,940.51

Checking Account Interest 1,061.80

Accounts Receivable 22,419.76

Transler in from Investments 0.00 7.923,428.89

Total Avaitable 15,985,507.68
Disburserents:

Net Payroll 3 1,079,288.33

Accounis Payable 5,370,806.95

Transfer to Investments 7.000,000.00 13,450,095.28
General Fund Cash as of September 30, 2022 2,545412.40
Investmenls Culstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,215,187.77

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 16,3085,043.87

Eamings on PSDLAF Investmant Account 13,993.08

Eamings on Fulton Money Market 5,628.70

Nel Transfers 7,000,000.00
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of September 30, 2022 34,176,165.80

r the October 17, 2022 Regular Meetin
Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023
Cash Balance as of September 30, 2022
Receipts Deposited:
Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.)
Checking Account Interest

Accounts Receivable

Transfer in from Investments

Total Available
Disbursements:
Net Payroll $
Accounts Payable
Transfer to Investments

General Fund Cash as of October 31, 2022

Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF tnvestment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Mcney Market
Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account
Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of October 31, 2022

For the November 21, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

12,903,315.06
3,565.16
1,713.47
37,637.60
0.00

2,545,412.40

12,946,231.29

1,113,369.65
3,772,994.42
6,000,000.00

15,491,643.69

10,886,364.07

4,605,279.62

8,241,506.03
23,401,572.57
5,165.49
15,389.66
6,000,000.00

42,268,913.37




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending October 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

Checking $ 4,605,279.62 0.49%  Fulton

Investment 8,246,671.52 2.98%  PSDLAF (MAX)

Investment 29,416,962.23 0.70%  Fulton Money Market
$ 42,268,913.37

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 124,383.46  0.47%  Checking

Cafeteria 162,051.19 0.49%  Checking

Capital Projects 5,087,626.25 2.76% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 287,702.21 2.98%  PSDLAF

Payroll 21,654.49 0.50%  Checking
$ 5,663,417.60

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of October 31, 2022



L 4o | abed pusIg |ooyds esly BIeI00 WV §€:9G:60 €20¢/SL/11

85'LE GT'8L6'S SLIELT 000 00'059°8 $.103rg0 ¥3aHLO 008
LZ’19 00°00S°L¥ 00°06%'69 000 00°066'90L AL¥3d0ud 004
68°0¢ L0°119°6L £9'88Z'¢€C 0g'zIS0L 00°CL¥'60L S3NddNS 009
vs 0g vovey'iey 9z'98l'9rv 04264 00'80+'¥88 30IAY3IS A3SVYHOHUNd H3HLO 00S
P10 00°.¥6'L€ 000 00°¢s 0070008 OAS ALY3d0dd d3ISYHOHNd 00¥
S0°0 98's¥1'01g vLv0L 000 00°0SZ'0LZ HO31 7 4O¥d a3SvHOENd 00€
vo'le zs9LL'LLE 86°9LZ' Vbl 000 05°€66°12S S1143N39 1dN3 TINNOSHId 002
€8'2¢ #0°992'99¢ 96'605291 000 00'ZLL'€EL SARIYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
NOILYDNA= TYNOILYIOA 00€1

v9'Lc 02'898'852'2 22'629'200'C 85'857'69.L 00°956'0£0°0L S00Z1 40} sjejo L
veez 00°229C 00°008 000 00°Zev'e $103rdo ¥3HL1O0 008
000 00ver’le 000 000 00vev'ie AL¥3dOdd 004
oL'se £1'225'6S 76'19'92 8g'/26'L 00'c69'68 $37ddNs 009
L6'06 pi'lel'lpl €9'0Z2'LEL €2°92L'9%L 00'069'629'} IOIAYEIS d3SYHORNd H3HLO0 008
00°00L IZAY 9.'66.'6 00'500°G 00°508v1 OAS ALY3d0Odd 4IaSvHOHENd 00¥
L6 ¥9'52€°296°¢ 9e'80L LY 00°00Z°0 00'v£9'v6E'Y HO31 ® 40dd a3asvHOANd 00€
ove 18'vE8'6VL L £1°665°G.¢E 000 00°ver'ses’t S.1I143N34 1dANT TINNOSHId 002
LA 85'96€'v16'L TrESy Ly 000 00°068'65€'C SAIVIVS-ALIS TINNOSHAL 001
ANOJ3S/NIWIT3 ©0¥d J3dS 0021

88'6C L0606 91 SG'£56'85€'S y5'2EP'9eS’L 05'92v'pL0°€2 S00L) Joj sjejol
€0'991L (ov'122) 01’89 000 00°LLY $.193ra0 ¥3aHLO 008
85'c8 0Z'002'9 000 08'¥95°LE 00'99L°L€ ALY3dO¥d 004
3354 Gl'29e'951 Lzeless 85¥r9'9Y 00'6/2'8.2 $31ddNS 009
16'98 L5'620°CEe 08'€12206 69°S¥L°LOE"L 00'688°5£5°C 30IAY3S AasVYHIENd {IHLO 005
20'6Y GT'85Y'6E 80°186°CL L9°09€'62 00°00%"LL OAS ALd3d0Yd d3SVYHOUNd 00V
11’66 61'56¢ 10°'888'8€ 08'9LL'LEL 00°000°LL} HO3L1 ? 40¥d a3SvYHIHNd 00€
veve €8'/98'89.°G 19°12y's58’L 000 05'682'v29'L S1I43aN349 1dN3 TINNOSYd 002
£0°0¢ 89'870'9/8'6 ZE'V6E'ELV'T 000 00'ErP'6rEZL SIARIVIVS-AYIS TANNOSYHId 001
AYVANODIS/WITA O0¥Ud O3 00LL

PesN % sauejeg soy/dxg su3 Bupuejsing 126png uondudsa( Junoady|

:eo4nog Buipung
220Z/LE/0L 4o SY
Papnjou] sadueiqunauy  GNN4 TVAINEO 01 - 0L -pund
AJVINANS QdivVO4d



] Jo z obed

101381 [00YDS BalY BIRIOIDQ

WV S€:9G°60 2202/SL/LL

vse £9°'c00'0VL LEVLL LY 000 00°L2'L8) HO31 *® 40¥d 3svHOdNd 00€
29'Le 8€'Lve'6z.L z9'e8l'lee 000 00°LEY'990°L S.LI43N38 1dW3 TINNOSHAd 002
8€°CE 18°92€°190'L 61°6¥£'805 000 00'922'695°L SAMYIVS-AY3IS TINNOSHEd 001
NINAGv-S3JIAYIS LHOddNS 00€2

96'6¢ 82°682'988 S8°Z0V'05S LE'5E'6E 00°E¥0'9L¥‘L S00ZC 104 S|B10L
L9'l6E (e2918'7) £L916'€ 000 00°000'L S103rd0 J3H10 008
£€e'es 0005 00°05¢ 000 00°00¢ AL¥3d0O¥d 002
§8°901 (eg°gz8'9L) 91'16S'e2T LE°¥58'8E 00°029'S¥e S3INddNS 009
66°LE zezoe’L 8.°.6¢C 00005 00002 JIUAHIS AISYHIUNC dAHLO 00S
000 (00's20°2) 00'620°2 000 000 HO31 ¢ 404d 3SVHIUNd 00
P XAAA 65°L1L0'2EY Ly 66 el 000 00°196'L9S S1I43N39 1dIANT T3NNOSH3Ad 002
98¢ £2'689'vLY 22°22¢'061 000 00290699 SAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
NAULSNI-SIDIAYTS LAOddNS 0022

3 K44 022952021 LE¥88'8PE 6661 00°/26°LSS L 50012 10} sjejoL
000 00°€60'L 000 000 00°€60°'L $123rgo ’3H1o0 008
909 LE658'LL 0L'LL9 66'6.Y 00'LLO'6L S3AMddNS 009
95'6 LE'SPI'T £9'6.2 00°0 00'526'Z I0INE3S A3SYHOHN HIHLO 005
9566 0L ¥9¢ 0€°'GeL'09 000 00°00%'09 OAS ALY3d0dd d3aSYHIUN 00
000 00°Z5¥' vy 00°0 000 00°2st'vr HO31 ¥ 404d A3ISVYHIHNd 00€
292C S9'209°00% SE'860°LLL 000 00°90L'LLS S1I43N39 1dN3T TINNOSH3d 002
£8'8l 19°0v9'sel ££'669'0.1 000 00°0£'906 SIAFYIVS-AYUIS TINNOSH3d 001
S¥3d TldNd-AY3S LA0ddNS 0012

I X44 G.'2eT'06Y GZ'€8T'LGE 000 00915218 S0V 10} sjejol
00°L ¥8cl 91°282'G 000 00°00€'S S3INddNs 009
6¥°'0Z 8l'rll'eze 78°059'LS 00°0 00'82¥'L82 IDIAYTES QISYHIHN YIHLO 005
000 00'zLL0L 000 000 ooZhL'OL HO31 ® 408d 3svHOHNd 00¢
veoy 81'910°0€} ZT'pss'L8 000 00°L4S'LLE SLI43N39 1diNT TINNOSHEd 00€
290 S6'cLL'sel S0°'16.°902 00°0 00°5052EE SIIVIVS-AY3S TANNOSHId 001
90¥d NOLLONYLSNI ¥3HLO 00¥)

¥6°2¢ 8.'825'25L'L 2.'€85'6v8 00°€9€'} L 05°'GL'EL9'T SQ0¢| 10} sjejoL

:924nog Buipuny

Z20Z/1E/0L 3O SY
papnjou| seoueiqunoug  dNN4 TVYINID 01 - 0L :pung
AJYININNS Qavo4d



. jo ¢ abed

10U3SI [00Y2S BaIY RIRIOIDO

60°26 avvel'el 62'828'¢2.2 szslz'ssl 00'892°LLY
81'68 8LvOe‘LLL Zr'082'62¢ 07900219 00°160'850°L
9Ly 6£°601'G81 19'66£2EL 000 00'608'2LE
crve L6'966°8E€ 60'706°LLL 000 00°L06'9LS
S6'6¢C L0062 L2 85'295'602 Lrzie'cl 00°0EL‘¥¥L
06°€S GL'ege'L S8°919°L 000 00°000°¢
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°000'Z
£€6°0S ¥S'L08'2 60'9Z€'T LTLL's 00°006'GL
96°LG £€9°220°2 lele 00°00S°2 00°009'71
000 00°000°9 000 000 00°000°¢
L¥ee 00'6/2'sZ 00'62L'L 000 00°000'cE
§2'9¢ 16'220'LEL £0°905'vL 000 00°625'602
85°9¢ zLveL'ovE 8C'99€¢ZI 000 00°LOL'POY
8592 YO’ LEE LY ¥i'298°LS1 z5°026°L 00'PLL°LO9
€50 00902 00°6¢¢ 00°0 00°SeY
80 90'922'¢ zroes'zl 25°026'} 00°2.6°LL
00°0 00002 000 000 00°00C
00°0 00°5¢€9 00°0 000 00°6¢9
S0°0¢g 00°¥60'6 00°906°¢ 000 00'000°€L
VA 414 99'896'881L ¥€025'79 000 00'6€5°€5Z
Le've ZE'L00'6ET 89°92€'92 000 00°8ZE'SLE
L9°LE 2£'905'8.0'¢ 2E'516'256 9¢'1ZL'9 00°EVS'LE0'E
196 €5'6£9'C 25°€0€'SE 06'9zL'e 00020ty
0005 00°000°L 00°000°} 000 00°000'C
év'ie ¥¥'695'01 08'990°GL 9.'€92 00°006'GS
S6'9 v¥'6L1'66 9g'Ler'L 00°0 00'L¥8'90L
3=814 60°05Z'Y L2618 0L082'C 00°008'2

P3apn|ou] ssdueiqunduy  ANN4 TVAEINEO 01 - 01 -pund

¢20Z/1€/01 o sy

AJVINIANNS advoda

WV G€:96:60 ¢202/SL/LL

OAS ALd3d0dd A3SVHDIENd 007
HO31 ¥ 40¥d A3SYHIANd 00€
S1143N349 14N TINNOSHId 002
SARIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
SOAS INV1d INIVIN/JO 0092
S0QSZ 10§ s[ejo L

$133ra0 ¥3H10 008

ALd3d0dd 004

S31ddNS 009

IDIAH3S 3ISYHOAN ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALd3d0Odd A3svHIANd 00¥
HO3A1 7 40¥d @3sSvHOuNd 00€
S1I43N349 14N TINNOSHId 002
SIUVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHI 001
SSANISNG-SIDIAYIAS ddNS 0052
S00¥C 104 s[ejoL

S103rd0 ¥3H10 008

S31NddNS 009

JOIAYIS A3SVHIEN Y3H10 005
OAS ALY3d0dd a3svHIdNd 00¥
HO3L '8 40Hd A3SVYHI™NC 00€
S1143N39 1dINT TINNOSH3d 002
SAVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
HL1V3H 2Mand-OAS ddns 00¥¢
S00€EZ 10} sjejoL

§.103rd0 ¥3H10 008

ALH3dO¥d 004

S3INddNs 009

JVIAYES A3SVYHIHNC ¥3IHLO 005
OAS ALd3d0dd d3svHIdNd 00v

:a2unog Hulpung



1 4o 7 ebed

1PUISIJ [00YIS BalY BIRI0ID0

NV S€:95:60 220¢/SL/LL

668 (A PANA 4 1528122 000 00'656'9S JOIAEIS QISYHIAUNC HIHLO 005
000 00°000'9 000 00°0 000009 OAS ALH3d0dd d3SYHOANd 00%
0485 61°G68'LY 18'€90'2Z 002009y 00°'196'SL1 HO31 % 40¥d A3SVHIANd 00€
689l 0z'90€'vire 08°¥59'6t 000 00°196'¢6¢ S1i43N349 1dN3 TINNOSHId 00¢
vsilL 009.6'€9v 00°099'86 00°0 00'9€9'295 SIIBYIVS-AHIS TINNOSHId 00L
S3ILIAILOY LN3IANLS 002€

00°0 00'000°2L 00°0 000 00'000°LE $S0062Z 40) s[eloL
000 00°000°ZL 000 000 00'000°LL JOIAH3S A3ISYHOING H3HLO 00S
S3DIAUTS LHO0ddNS AIHLO 0062

0g'6Y 6£'958'919 69°LT.'S6S 26'SSL'EE 000vL'sLe'L S008Z 10} sjejoL
L9°6¥E (99°g66) 99'86€'L 000 00°00v $103rdo ¥3H10 008
S2°1LS L£°0L1'981 L0°LLL'esL 95'81€'2E 00°005°Z8¢ ALY3d0Odd 004
€8°L9 8G°109'¢6 90195961 9e'Le8 00°000'162 S3IMddNs 009
6L°G SLyvLLLY 6Z'98Z'T 000 00000V JTIAMIS AISYHIUN ¥3IHLO 005
000 (sv'65¥'L) SP'esP'L 00°0 0070 OAS AL¥3d0¥d adSvHOdNd 00v
000 00°000's 000 000 00°000'G HO31 ® 404d 3SVYHOHNd 00€
£6'8¢ 00'65L°2S1L 00°€L0'26 000 00'2iL'6¥2 S1143N39 TdW3T TINNOSYId 002
06ty 08'89¢€'0.L 0Z'662'€EL 000 00'899'€0¢ SIUVIVS-ALIS TANNOSHI 001
IVALNII-SOAS LH0ddns 008¢

6268 65°200'69¢ 90'680'569 GE'6SL'LYET 00'998°L0V'E SQ0LT 10} sjejoL
€506 0o'ov9'el $6'796'82 S0°S6E°1L01 00°000't¥L S3ANddNS 009
680 65°29¢€'6¥E ZLv9zZ'L89 62'¥8L°102'2 00'9L¥'202'E IDIAYTS AISYHIHEN ¥IHLO 00S
000 00°000'C 000 000 00°000' OAS ALH3d0dd dasvHDIdNd 00
00°L 000 66'658'PL L0085 v 00°0v¥'65 HO31 8 4048d A3SYHOUNd 00€
SIDIAYTS dSNVHL INIANLS 0022

Z2L'.9 GG'616'1L80°L LELPo'ovE’L ¥ '¥¥i'626 00°'600'2GE'E $0092 10} sjejo L
overl (86°¢6¥) 86°€6V'L 00°0 00°000°'L $123ra0 ¥3H10 608
8LZ¢ 92'62£08 00'965°L1L ¥L'818'C 00°06.'vt ALY3d0Oudd 002
S0 6z'6sle'zor 96'0L5'0L2 SL'eov'vet 00°062'2€. S3IMddNs 009
00°tL ¥0'8¢e 96°221'¥0C 000 00°95€'v0T 3DIAY3S d3SYHOUNd Jd3H.LO 00§

:904nog Buipung

ZZ0Z/LEIOL 230 SV
papnjouj seouesquinoul  ANNH TVYINID 01 - 0} :pung
AJVINNNS QAvOo4d



/1 o G abegd

1OUISI] [00YIS BOIY BIEIOIDO

000 ¥S0L2°0E (¥ 0L2'08) 00°0 000

000 {£9°'626'585) £9'626'G8S 000 00'0

000 (£9°626'G8G) £9'626'G8S 000 000

G016 (S0°ELO'VPLY'E) (s6°v1E'viL 'vE) 000 (00°9Z£'851 '8¢}
50°1L6 (SO'ELO'PLT'E) (g6'7LE PPL'VE) 000 (00'82£'851 '8¢)
ziee 0L°180°LLY 0P 62'€8Z'66£°EL L0 2TV 1SL'S 00°Z61'229'65
00'0 00'G¥5'2.S 000 000 00'SH5'Z.S
000 00'615'24S 000 000 00°S¥5'24S
00°0 62°025'1£2 (68°028'¢t2) 09°00€'21 0070

000 (06°96'8) 0Z'9e¥'E 02°0¥5°S 000

000 61°26¥'0VC (60°262'L¥2) 06'658.2'9 000

000 00°000°01 000 000 00°000'01
00°0 00°000°0L 000 000 00°000°0L
00°0 98'v92'69.'S PL'GEL 000 00°00+'692'S
000 00°000°SLL'Y 000 00'0 00°000'SLL'Y
100 98'v9Z'v59'L vL'sel 000 00°007'%59°L
00'0 0000008 000 000 00°000°08
00°0 00'000°08 000 000 00°000°08
8y’ £0'2/Z'268 v2'82¥'cze £Z'¥9¢£'0G 00°590°991 ‘L
9z'Le 11°888'zL 68°198'G 000 0005281
00°0 00°00€‘PL 000 000 00°00€'¥L
6562 0L'689'89 29°05v've €Z'29E'Y 00'205'26

2202/1€/01 -j0 sy

Papnou] saduelquinoug  dNN4 TVHENEDO 0L - 0L -pund

AAJVHNIANS Qdvod

NV S€:95:60 2202/SL/L1

IVIIRHO93LVYI-NON 000
1S3AUILNI? STILTYNA 00£9

$0029 10} s[ejol

TVII-H0931LVI-NON 000
S3XVL NO NaMV.L OSia 0029

S0019 40} sjejol

TVOIRI0931VvI-NON 000

V371 3HL A9 A3IA3T S3XVL 0019
sejo] aamipuadxy

$0066 10} sjejol

$123rg0 ¥3aH.10 008
JAMISTY ANV 13OaNg 0065

S008S 10j s[ejol

HO31 ¥ 40dd G3svHOHNd 00€
S1143N39 1dNT TINNOSH3Ad 002
1INNODIV ISNIISNS 0085

$00¢s 40} sjelo L

SANN4 40 83SN Y3HLO 006
SYIJISNVUL ANNd 002S

S001S 104 S|ejol

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3H10 006
$103rdo ¥3H10 008
JONVNIL ? ANIdX3 Y3IHLO 00LS

SQ0€EE 40} sjejoL

J2IAY3S A3ISYHIRING ¥IH10 008
SIJIAYIS ALINNININOD 00€E

S00z¢ 10} sjejoL

$103rg0 ¥3H10 008

Ald3dOdd 004
$31NddNs 009

:924nog Buipung



. Jo 9 abed

191UjSIg [00YDS BalY BIRIOID0

000 (00°287'81€) 00°0 000 (00°28¥'81€)
000 (00 28t'8LE) 000 000 (00'28¥'81€)
0Z'LE (9v'1L58'122'2) (5092 200°L) 000 (00'219'622'€)
0z'1e (ot'158'122'2) (5092001} 000 (00°219'622'€)
Stov (v1°259'996) (92°0+9'959) 000 {00°¢62'c29'L)
SPov (¥2°Z69'996) (9z'0¥9'959) 000 (00°c62'c29°L)
P8l (58'868°115'G) (Styie'sye’L) 000 (00°€L2°4S2'9)
cv8l (58'868'L15'S) (sLyie'sye’L) 000 (00°€1Z°251°9)
£Z'Sl (8Z 08%'¥09) (z2°6£9'801) 000 (00°0ZL'CLs)
000 00°000'L (00°000°1) 000 000

6061 (8Z°08+'509) (z2°6£9'201) 000 (00°0ZL'cLL)
8€°ElL (£2°096'vLE) (22°6£9'8t) 000 {00°009'c9€)
8e'el (£Z'096'FL€) (22°6£9'8Y) 000 (00°009'c9¢)
16°CLL 0S°€67'S {05°c61'92) 000 (00'000'62)
L6°ELL 05'€6P'e (0s°c6v'82) 000 (00°000'52)
Z0'6LL PLLS'6 (2v°L15'68) 000 (00°000'08)
Z0'6L1 71156 (z¥'115'68) 000 (00°000'09)
¥£'82 (e8°1L£2'26€) (z10zZL'4S1) 000 (00°Z8E'¥5S)
ve'8z (eg'1£2'268) (z10zL'251) 000 (00°z5e'¥ss)
000 $S0LL'0E (ps 0LL'08) 00°0 000

220Z/1€/01 4O SV
papnjou| seoueIquINOUT  ANNA TVH¥INIO 0} - 01 pung

AJVINANS QdvOoda

WV S€:95:60 ¢202Z/SL/L I

3N3d divd 1S s31aIsans 0084
S00S. 10} sjejoL
TV3HO931YI-NON 000

SLINVUD viiXd 0052

SQ0gL 10} sjejoL
IYIRI0931VO-NON 000

SIWOd d3-NON s31aisans 00
S00Z. 10} sjejoL
IVIIHODILYI-NON 000

a3a 1vIo3ds s3lalsans 00ZL
S00LZ 10} S[EjoOL
AVIId0O3LVI-NON 000

U340 ? LONAULSNI JISva 001L
S0069 10} sjejo L

OAS ALH3d0Odd d3SVYHIHNd 00%
IVYOIHS093LVI-NON 000

V30T NO¥d A3Y ¥IAHLO 0069
S0089 10} sjejo L
TvIIH0931VI-NON 000
FLVIGIWHILNI WO¥L A3 0089
S00.9 40} S[ejol
AVIHO0931vI-NON 000

13V IN3IANLS WO¥L A3 0049
$0059 404 sejoL
IvOId0931V3I-NON 000
S1INIWLSIANI NO SONINYVI 0059
S00¥9 40} S[ejoL
IVYOId0931vI-NON 000

A7 SaXVL SAIONINONITAA 00¥9
S00€9 10} S[ejo L

:921nog Buipun4



. Jo 1 ebed

1oUISI [00YOS BalY BIeIo)

000 00°00S (00"005) 000 000

9619 {(69'zst'L62'8L) (1e'eszss8'ee) 00'0 (00'90.°919'8S)
(r9¢) S1°02€'€8s'9 (52°589'¢ve) 09°00€°CL 00°5V6'L5€'9
82°9¢ $6°162'€68'eE #0°696°2¥9°SL LWozLi6EL'S 00°2v8'SLZ'ES
9629 (69°z56°062°81) (Le'es2'ss8'es) 000 (00'90.°919°eS)
000 00°005 (00°005) 000 000

000 00°00S (00°008) 000 00'0

pezel 99°/6Z'91 (99°269'99) 000 (00°00%'085)
ezel 99°'/6Z'91 (99°269'99) 000 (00°00%'08)
00Z8 {(zz'961'052) (82996'6E1°L) 000 {00°€9L06€°L)
0028 (zz'961'052) (82°996'6€1°L) 000 {00°€9L'06€'L)
§9°6Z {(60°016'004) (L6'66%°0172) 000 {00°0L+'L¥6)
6662 (607016002} (16°661'0t2) 000 (00°0LY' L6}
82'0¢2 (8" ¥98'¥95'E) (z5°€28'906) 000 (00'82L°LLY'Y)
82'02 (8t"¥58'795'E) {(25°€28'906) 000 (00°82L LIV Y)

¢c0Z/1€/0) 40 SY

papnjou| sedueiqunoug  ANN4 TVHINIO 04 - 0} :pung

AJVIANNS QAvVOod

WV G€:95°60 2202/SL/L1L

aNUaAdY JOYI0 [EI0L

anusAsy [e10L

alinjipuadxg Joyio [e10L
aunypuadxg [ejo)

sjejol g} pung
S|ejo | snusAsy

S0016 104 S|ejoL

IYORIOODTLYI-NON 000
S13SSV a3XId 40 ITv'S 00v6

S0088 10} sjejoL

IVIIHOD3LVYI-NON 000
JSUNGWIFY 1SISSY AN 0088

S00.8 10} Sejo L

IVYOId093LVO-NON 000
H3SS3 - SINVYD 0048

S0058 404 sjejoL

AVOIH40931LYI-NON 000
QIv-NIFSLINYV¥O LOR1STY 0058

$008L 104 SjejoL

IVIIHd0O3I1LVI-NON 000

:92inog Buipung



2 Jo | abed

10UISIJ |O0YIS BalY BIRICID

NV 81:¢E-60 ¢c0c/vL/LL

000 000 000 000 OAS TYNOISSI40¥d YIH10 0¢e
00°0 000 000 000 H3dH1O - SOAS d3 O¥d 6¢¢
000 007008V 000 000 S1I43aN3g ITAOTdNE ¥3IHLO 062
000 00°0 000 000 FHILIY 40 LSOD H04 9340 1L8C
€10 A4 L9041 00°0.€'e NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM 09¢
000 000 000 oo IN 0S¢
(A L0766V 66°.¥8°C1 00'vZL'691 I INOD ININIHILTY 0€2
[AAY 98'L€L'8 2¢eo60'e 00'¥2.9¢ gI41NOD ALIMND3S TVIDO0S 022
SE0 91'v9Z'e ¥0°995 00°L5¥'9 JONVHNSNI NOILdIHIS3Hd 9Le
920 ca'ey 28°01 00°291 JONVHNSNI J4VvD IAT Sl
0S°0 AR 7 8¢9 00'88% SNI NOILOFLOHd FNOIDNI ¥le
FAAY P8'EYlL 96°GE 00°80¢€ JONVHNSNI 34T €12
€€0 0g'LeL G628l 008022 AONVHNSNI TYLINIA 2ie
Geo ¥8°6€0°01 96'605°C 0070982 JONVHNSNI TVIIQ3In Lig
000 GZ'9/9°L 00°08L 000 SIVIVS AUVHOJNIL 281
91’0 v8'glLe'ey L12/8've 00°L¥Z'20€ STAHYIVS dvINO3Y 18l
000 86'9.€£'0€ 99°G8Y'8 00°0 SAI™VIVS dvINO3Y 1§l
000 000 000 000 SV IVS AUVYHOdINEL 221
000 000 000 000 SIHVIVS AYVIND3Y 121
000 000 0070 000 1NO 1dO dNSNI NInAv 9i1L
000 0070 000 000 STIVIVS FWILHFAO €LL
000 00°0 000 000 SIRIVIVS AUVHOdINTL 2Ll
9L0 99°00Z°8C 000089 oo'elLgeLlL SIRVIVS 1vINO3Y L
000 000 000 000 TVOlHO931LVYI-NON 000
S3DIAY¥3S aood o0olLe
say/dx3 9%, dLA 20y/dx3a gLA oowdx3 aiin  3ebpng jusung uonduassg unoJ2Yy

€202/1E/0L 318 JO-IND  £202-220T B
130d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3JIAH3S dO04



/ J0 Z abed

000
000
810
000
000
000
000
460
000
9¢0
000
FXAY)
000
000
¥E0
FASNY
000
000
000
000
69°0
000

o0y/dx3 % ALA

000

000
68'9¢
000
¥2'105°Cl
000

000
00°045'v
00°0
72609
000
zTgLees
000

000
8T€ELLS
G6°2S8
000

000

000

000
25°805°C1
000

s9¥/dx] QLA

000

000
007082
000

¥Z 10621
000

000
00045y
000
06°LLL
000

P ¥22°8E
00°0

000
L6°¥Pe’S
000

00°0

000

000

00°0
1580621
000

say/dx3 AL

10UISIJ |00YOS BalY BIEIOID0

000

000
00°000°C
000

000

000
00°000°81L
00°00L'v
000
00°002°L
00°000°CY
00°000°0£2
00°0

000
00°000°21
00°005°t
000
00°00€
000

000
00°000°81L
00°056'L

jebpng juauny

CZ0Z/LE/0L @¥eq HO-IND  €202-220T -4e3A
1d40d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3FIIAE3S a004

NV 8¥:¢€:60 220g/vL/LL

SHI4ASNVHL ANNA 0¢6
SIANLIANIIX3 OSIN 068
§334 % S3NA 018
LININIOVIdIH INJWNINDT 092
av/9Ido - dIND3 IVLIdYD 252
M3IN-dIND3 0S.
dd3d dOO0d d3dNNd d34ANON LvL
FHVMLAOS TYNOILYONA3 819
STvOIdOId3d ANV SMOO0d 0F9
SYMOVYNS P€9
S3ILIAONNOD A31¥NOQJ €£9
aoo4d oe9g
NS ITOIHIA -INIVIW/E3HO 219
S3AlddNS 119
S3ddNS TVH3INTD 019
ASNIAX3 HIANOD ® TIAVHL 089
ONIANIE 8 ONILNIYd 0SS
ONISILHIAQY 0PS
SNI gvI1 IAILONOLNY ¢2S
1INIWGINDI 40 IVINIA b
SOAS LNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y o€y
ALIDELDTTT ey

$3JIAY3S a00d

uonduosag

ooLe

JUNo33Y



/40 ¢ abed

00°0
000

00°0
000

00°0
000
000

T

say/dx3 % GLA

60°0
60°0
60°0

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000
000

(vv-85z‘082)
¥7'862°082

23y/dx3 ALA

00°0
00°0
000

000
000
000

00°0
00°0
00°0
000

{65'596'ceL)
65°696°CEL

oay/dx3 aLin

19U}SIg [00YDg BOY BIRICID0D

i(sso7) /1y0id
00°0sZ :anusAay |ejol
00'0s¢e

i(sso) /1y0id
00°0 :asuadx3 |eyo)
000

i(sso) / Woud
000 :asuadx3 jejo)
0070
000

i(sso7) Jyoud
00°8¥Z'S0L’L :@suadx3 jejo
yobpng juaiing

ZT0Z/LE/0L 1938Q HO-IND  £20Z-TZ0T :483A
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV L1d0¥dd 3DIA¥3S d00d

%00°0

%000

%00°0

%00°0

0

0

0

0

WY 8%:2E°60 220c/vL/LL

S.LN3ILSIANI
NO 1SIHILN]I :Juno [esy abesany

SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILINI 0199
SLNINLSIANI NO LSTHIALN! 0159
dX3 1A ioud punjay :junc? [eapy abeloay

IVOIHdOO3LVO-NON 000
dX3 1A lold punjay 1665
AZY A HORId ANN4TY Juno) [eapy sbelaay

IN 052

SARVYIVS HVIND3A LI
ATY YA HORMd GNNd3y octs
SIDIAYIS AOO4 uno) [es|y abesoay

S$3DIAY3S 004 ooLe

uonduosaq unoadsYy



1 10 t abed

000
000

000
000

000
000

60°0
600

say/dxy % gLA

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
000
000

cL'eve’le
gleve'le
A NA 7N A

o9yy/dx3 LA

0070
00°0
000

00°0
00’0
000

00°0
00°0
000

$6°290°L
G6°L90°L
§6°290°2

29/dx3 ALN

10LISI [00Y2S BalY BIRIOIDO

:(sso) [ youd
000 19NUaAdY B30
000

i(sso01) / Wyoad
00°0 :9NUAAIY [B)O ]
000

(sso7) 1 oud
000 19NUIADY |ejo)
000

(sso7) / woud
00'568VSZ 19NUBADY |ejo ]
00°G68'¥SC
jobpng uaiing

Z20Z/LE/0L @jeQ Ho-IND  £€202-220C ‘13
140d3d SSOT ANV 1I40¥dd 3DIAH3S AOO0d

%00°0

%0070

%000

%000

0

0

0

0

WV 8¥:22:60 ¢C0c/vL/LL

1YV VIV :Juno) jeap aberany

J1HVD VIV 1299

J1¥VD VIV 1299

ANdNIFY
~NON-S3TVS AIvQ :3uno) [es|y abessay

HNAINIFH-NON-S31VS ATIvd 0299
ANINIFA-NON-SITVS A1IVd 0299
1SVIMVYIHE-SITVS ATIvVA :Juno) [eajy abeisay

1SVBVYIHE-STTVS ATlIvd €199
1SVINVI™g-S3TVS Alivd ci99
HONNT HOS-STTVS AT1Iva Juno) [eajy abesany

HONNTHOS-S3TVS ATliva 1199
HONNTHJS-S31VS ATIvad LE99

uopduoasagg unoosdy



/ 10 G abed

00°0
000

€10
€10

SS°E
GG'e

00°0
000

29y/dx3 % alLA

(g9°21)
(c9°22)
(59°22)

8v'zel
svect
8¢l

L6'v0E'LZ
L6'V0E‘LT
LBYOE" T

00°0
000
000

oay/dxg3 ALA

10UISI(] [00YDS BalY BIRICI0

%00°0 0
000 {(sso7) /1 1oid
00°0 00°0 IBNUDADY |ejo]
000 000

%00°0 0
st'eet {(sso7) f moad
8i'zel 00°000°L :2nuaAly |ejo |
8yeel 007000t

%00°0 0
0sezrol :((ssom) J noud
osczrol 00'000°9 ONUIAIY [B)o]
05°¢er'ol 00°000°9

%000 0
00°0 ((sso7) 1 Wo1d
0070 00°0 IONUAAY [B)O L
000 00’0

o9y/dx3 giw  39bpng juaung

2C0cZ/LE/0L -91eQ HO-IND  €202-220C 13\
1¥0d3d SSOT1 ANV 1140dd 3DIAEIS 004

WV 81:¢E60 ¢c0c/iL/LL

aNN43d :unoj jeapy abesaay

anNn43d

669

aNnd3d
dX3 YA HORId ANN4TY uno) [es|y sbeieAy

dX3 HA HORd ANN43Y

1669

dX3 HA HORid ANNJTFH

¢669

1669

SNOLLONNA TVIDIdS Juno) [eajy sbesoay

SNOILONNS TWVIO3dS

0€99

SNOILONNZ TVIO3dS

0€99

171Nnavy :uno) [gap abeiaay

17NAv ¢¢s9

uonduoasaqg

1nav

[AAL)

unoassy



1 j0 9 8bed

£6°08091Z
c0 £6°080'91¢
ANV £6°080'91LZ
Lz°108'0Z
ETAY LZ°108'0Z
G20 12°108°02
68's8'y
L2°0 G8'G/8y
20 G8'6/8'y
65°290'LL
08’0 65°290°LL
080 65/90°L1

29Y/dx3 % QLA  29y/dx3 AlA

{(vz'ces‘op)
(rzczsor)
(b2 c2s'or)

12°108°02
22°108°02
1210802

68'5./8'y
58'5.8Y
G8'6/8'Y

1Z°29%'21L
1T 19%°CL
yravisarad)

o9y/dx3 AL

00'265°089
00°265°089

00°v£9°v8
00'¥€9°¥8

00°Z9¢°glL
00'29g'8lL

00'6LE°12
oosle‘le

39bpng uaning

10MISI(] [00YDS BBlY BIRI0ID0

%00°0 0
i(sso7)  youd
I9NUIAIY jejo )

%000 0
i(sso) / woad
19NUBAYY [BjOL

%000 0
i{sso) 1 youd
19NUBAY [ejO L

%00°0 0

(sso7) / Wyoud

IBNUBASY [B101

¢20Z/1LEI0L ¥t Ho-IND  £202-220C -ieap

1d40d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d JJIANY3S a004

NV 8¥:¢€:60 ¢c0c/vL/LL

HONNT XTI S3IAISENS 3uno) [eay abeiany

HONNT MIN S31dIsans LS8

HONMT MTIN S31a1Isans 1£S8

1NOD
JYILIY JUVHS JLVLS :Juno) [eay aberany

INOD FdIL3d F4VHS 31V1S 028,
LNOD FHILIY IYVHS T1VIS 0284
Q3N ? SS IYVHS ILVLS :Juno) |es|y abelany

d3N B SS FIVHS J1V1S 018L
Q3N '8 SS JAVHS 31V1S 018L
LSVDIVIYG/HONNIMTIW 3unod [esjy abesany

1SVIHVIHGHINNTM TN 0092
LSVIMVIHG/HONNTIMTIN 0094

uonduasaq JUnNoooYy



/ jo / ebed

S TAL
FXA]

00°0
000

oay/dx3 % alA

zT698°Le
vv'8se08e
99°2Z1°20¢

000
000
000

o9y/dx3 ALA

(15 0z2'gL1)
65°G96'CEL
80°SYZ'SL

00°0
00°0
000

oay/dx3 LN

00°8¥2's0L’L
00250601}

00°000°Zv
00°000°¢¥

j1ebpng juaung

ZZ0Z/LE/0L 193BQ HO-IND  £Z0Z-TZOT :183A
1¥0d3d SSO1 ANV 1140dd 3JIAY3S a004

(sso) /104d

:9NUaAdY R0

J0UISIJ |00Y2S BalY BIRIOIDO

%00°0

i(sso7) 1 3y04d [ej0 ) pURID
:asuadxy jejo) pueio

1BNUAAIY |BJO| puein

%00°0

0

WV 8%:C€:60 ¢20c/irL/L L

suonesoT iy ;Junoy [eaj abelaay

suonedo iy

ALIQONINOD
A3LVYNOJ INTVA :1UnoY (eajy abeioay

ALIJOWINOD dJLVYNOd INTVYA €€58
ALIQONINOD A3LVNOQ INTVA €€68

uonduossag Junoasy



NOVEMBER 2022

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 2,219,126.32
Cafeteria Fund S 69,489.54
Capital Projects S 127,605.50
Capital Reserve S 206,461.66
S 2,622,683.02
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 S 59,627,792.00 $ 13,399,283.29 22.47%



Cafeteria Fund
November 21, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
9176 | 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES RESTAURANTSTORE.COM, COSTCO, GIANT  § 4218.65
9177 10/19/2022 11400 INC FOOD SERVICEEQUIP ~  §  8777.39
9178 . 10/24/2022 11400 INC ~ 'FOOD SERVICE EQUIP § 372385
9179 | 10/28/2022 CHESTER COUNTY TREASURER DUES/FEES s 60.00
9180  10/28/2022 CLARK SERVICE GROUP ~ REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE T s 123032
9181 10/28/2022 COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 'S 126925
9182 | 10/28/2022 DFA DAIRY BRANDS IFOOD '$ 778762
9183  10/28/2022 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC [FOOD - s 10271
9184 | 10/28/2022 MJEARLINC IPAPER AND CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $ 128580
9185 10/28/2022 MORABITO BAKING COMPANY FOOD S 1,808.07
9186 10/28/2022 PASBO 'DUES/FEES ) 1220.00
9187  10/28/2022 PENN JERSEY PAPER CO. 'PAPER PRODUCTS - %8 395917
9188 | 10/28/2022 SHARE FOOD PROGRAM FOOD I 171.90 |
9189 | 10/28/2022 US FOODS FOOD '$ 27,357.38
9190 | 11/10/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GIANT, RESTAURANTSTORE.COM 'S 508.43
SR M

TOTAL $ 69,489.54




Capital Project Fund
November 21, 2022

Payment# PaymntDt Vendor Name

122
123
124
125

126
127

128
129

10/10/2022 'UNITED TECTONICS CORP

10/24/2022 'CONSOLIDATED | ENGINEERS

10/27/2022 TANNER FURN!TURE
11/01/2022 RESILITE

- 11/01/2022 ARCHITERRA PC

11/10/2022 114001NC

Description Of Purchase

'ASPHALT & CONCRETE
"10/13/2022 'CENTER STAGE LIGHTING & RIGGING REPLACEMENT | EQUIPMENT
10/13/2022 CONSOLIDATED ENGINEERS

DUES/FEES
'BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -HS
~ HSFURNITURE/EQUIP
ATHLETIC MATS
~ PROFESSIONAL FEES
“'CULINARY ARTS EQUIPMENT

Amount
29,103.76
43.306.12

1,885.00
3,000.00
8,560.77
29,008.98
2,038.87
10,612.00
127,605.50




Capital Reserves Fund
November 21, 2022

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




General Fund
November 21, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED $  25677.36
190788 | 10/18/2022 ALAN KOFROTH 'PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL '3 75.00
190789  10/18/2022 AQUAFLOW PUMP & SUPPLY COINC  REPAIRS & MAINT - OIS EQUIP 'S 1,120.03

190790  10/18/2022 AT&T MOBILITY 'OPERMMAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE 1§ 8268.03
190791 10/18/2022 BARTOSZ CIURSKI PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER ~ '$  90.00 |
190792  10/18/2022 BLICK ART MATERIALS GENERAL SUPPLIES s 204522
190793  10/18/2022 CM REGENT LLC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD s 5,219.75
““““ 190794  10/18/2022 COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR SRVC ~ OVEN REPAIR B 2,052.89
190795 * 10/18/2022 DAN CORRENTI PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL ‘5 140.00
190796  10/18/2022 D ARMSTRONG INSTALLATIONS REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP '8 3,990.00
190797 | 10/18/2022 DEB SHEPPS PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY 's ~ 7 g0
190798 ' 10/18/2022 DOUG SMITH PIAA OFFICIALS-VOLLEYBALL 1§ 27600
190799 | 10/18/2022 GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS| s 877765 |
190800 ' 10/18/2022 JESSE LOPEZ PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER '$ ~90.00
190801  10/18/2022 JOHN BOWEN PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER 3 -90.00
190802 | 10/18/2022 JOHN EDER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER 'S 142.00
190803  10/18/2022 {JONATHAN DAMON PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER E 90.00
190804  10/18/2022 IKADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION CBIZ Fees ‘s 7.00
7180805 | 10/18/2022 KELVIN HATCH PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER . §  164.00
190806 ‘ 10/18/2022 MADISON HANDWERGER PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY $ 8800
190807 | 10/18/2022 MAX KINDERWATER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER S 164.00
190808 = 10/18/2022 |MICHAEL WEILER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER 3 164.00
190809 | 10/18/2022 THE NEW YORK TIMES INST/CURR DEV -TEXTBOOKS NEW s 22360 |
190810 | 10/18/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES s 1,415.80
180811 10/18/2022 PAUL HOFFMAN ~ PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER $ 68.00°

190812 10/18/2022 PETER WALTON PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL $ 20100

190813 | 10/18/2022 RICK HARTL PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL ‘s 150.00
190814 | 10/18/2022 SOUTHERN CHES CO PHARMACY EMERGENCY MEDICATIONS ~ '§  1,175.00
190815 ' 10/18/2022 STEVEN JACOBS PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER '$ 16400
100816  10/18/2022 'STEWART BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 67000
190817 | 10/18/2022 THOMAS BENNETT PIAAOFFICIALS-BOYSSOCCER ~ '§ 7400 |
190818 | 10/18/2022 TODD REITNOUER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY '$ - 88.00
190819  10/18/2022 UNITED TECTONICS CORP. 'ASPHALT & CONCRETE $  37,073.05
190820  10/18/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE '$ 398581
190821 10/18/2022 WENDY HESS PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY '$  88.00
190822 | 10/24/2022 11400 INC FOOD SERVICE EQUIP % 6549000
190823 | 10/24/2022 |ADELPHOI KETTERER C § CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION 3 4,105.92
100824 1072412022 |AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL |CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION 'S 555545 |
100825 | 10/24/2022° AIRGAS USA LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 30.25




General Fund
November 21, 2022

190826  10/24/2022 |AMERIHEALTH INC [SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES 'S 676.20
190827  10/24/2022 ASCD 'DUES/FEES i s 234.00
100828  10/24/2022 BRIAN LONDON [PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL 8 7400
190829  10/24/2022 BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $  1,653.08
190830 . 10/24/2022 CAREERSAFE LLC CTE OSHA training T e T T 8e3.00
- 190831 | 10/24/2022 COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY EERET—EﬁEEHOOL TUITION '$ 3322034

190832  10/24/2022 |DAN FLETCHER PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY $ 88.00
190833 10/24/2022 |DEB SHEPPS PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY $ 88.00
190834  10/24/2022 DENNIS BECK PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL E 102.00

190835  10/24/2022 |DEVEREUX FOUNDATION MHS/SW s 35,875.95 |
190836 10/24/2022 DUTCHWAY HARDWARE GENERAL SUPPLIES - $ 8582
190837  10/24/2022 EDMENTUM INC SOFTWARE ’ Vs 2,400.00°
7190838 10/24/2022 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC BOOKS s 7127129
190839  10/24/2022 FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH  ITUITION T T Ts T 459800

190840 10/24/2022 GEMMA SERVICES THERAPY SERVICES $ 28.50
190841  10/24/2022 HORSHAM CLINIC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $ 360.00 |
190842 10/24/2022 INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 1,308.46 |

190843 | 10/24/2022 JEFFREY WILDER PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL 1 $ 102.00

190844 | 10/24/2022 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING LLC 'HOMELAND BOOKS s 107.40
7180845 | 10/24/2022 JONATHAN DAMON 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER s 68.00

190846 | 10/24/2022 KEITH EVANS PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL s 7102000
190847 10/24/2022 KNOWBE4 TEC SUPPLIES o .8 7.260.51
190848  10/24/2022 KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES '$ 1,200.00 |
190849  10/24/2022 | LAB-AIDS o CTP-Animal Plant Science supply '3 326.09

190850 | 10/24/2022 LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP $ 1,220.00

190851 10/24/2022 LUKE HOWARD PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY '$ 10100 |
T 7190852  10/24/2022 M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC OPER/MAINT SERVICES $ 5,022.49
190853 | 10/24/2022 MARLIN MCGALLICHER [PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL '$ 7800 |
190854 | 10/24/2022 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS 'GENERAL SUPPLIES s 64.68
190855 | 10/24/2022 MARKWINTER ~ PIAAOFFICIALS - BOYSSOCCER s 90.00

190856 10/24/2022 MATT SHENK PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL  '$  102.00

190857  10/24/2022 MICHAEL WEILER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER 8T o100

190858 10/24/2022 NATIONAL ART & SCHOOL SUPPLY ~ GENERAL SUPPLIES B 20.00

190859  10/24/2022 NATIONAL ASSOC AG EDUCATORS GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 2,666.31

190860 10/24/2022 NATIONAL ASSOC OF SCHOOL NURSE  DUES/FEES $ 13000
190861  10/24/2022 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION VO- AG Conference and Travel '$ 90.00

190862 10/24/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC ~IGENERAL SUPPLIES '$ ~ 812.01

190863  10/24/2022 PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER 'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION B T$ 0 1,308.46 |
190864  10/24/2022 |PATRICIAS SPIRITWEAR LLC 'GENERALSUPPLIES " '$ 80000
190865  10/24/2022 |PRESSLEY RIDGE AIDE SERVICES s 806400




General Fund
November 21, 2022

190866  10/24/2022 PSSASD GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 95.00
190867 10/24/2022 REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 11,734.60
190868  10/24/2022 RICK HARTL PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL l $  85.00
"""100869 | 10/24/2022 RON ESH PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL s 17800
190870  10/24/2022 SCOTT EITNER PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL IR 7400
190871 10/24/2022 SKILLS USAINC Perkins Grant CTE dues '$ 189100
190872 10/24/2022 STEVEN WALKER PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS SOCCER s 158.00
190873 10/24/2022 THEODORE MAKAUSKAS PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $ 78.00
190874 10/24/2022 TIM WATSON PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $ 78.00
190875 10/24/2022 TP TRAILERS INC OPER/MAINT-RENTAL '$ 33500 |
190876 | 10/24/2022 US FOODS 'CTE Culinary Supplies s 2,948.13
) ’"1"905;'7?‘""1"?6/5&726'22*WA?NEHB?#’M‘A’N \PIAAOFFICIALS - FOOTBALL  $  74.00
190878 ' 10/24/2022 'WESTERN PEST SERVICES 'YELLOW JACKET CONTROL $ 189500
~ 180879 | 10/2412022 | XEROX CORPORATION PRINTING 8 477980
190880  10/28/2022 |BRIAN LONDON PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL s 78.00
190881 10/28/2022 CORELOGIC INC TAX REFUND T8 9,306.34
| 190882  10/28/2022 DAVE BALTZ PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL T$ 10200
190883  10/28/2022 DAVID MERGENTHALER PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL E 102.00
190884 | 10/28/2022 DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC. REPAIRS & MAINT - JHS EQUIP 's 325.00
7190885 | 10/28/2022 DON JOHNSON PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 0200
190886 } 10/28/2022 EVERYDAY SPEECH TECHFEES C & $ ©3099.99
190887  10/28/2022 KURTZ BROS GENERAL SUPPLIES . $ 616.68
190888  10/28/2022 MADISON HANDWERGER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FIELD HOCK s 101.00
190889  10/28/2022 MARLIN MCGALLICHER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $ ~78.00 |
190890 10/28/2022 METCO GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ ~10.00
| 190891 10/28/2022 MUSIC & ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 20.03
190892 10/28/2022 NICHOLAS BREWER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL '8 7800
190893 10/28/2022 OJHS FIELD HOCKEY BOOSTERS HOMECOMING PRIZE $ 300.00
190894 10/28/2022 OCTORARA SOCCER BOOSTERS 'HOMECOMING PRIZE '$ 20000
190895 | 10/28/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES s 7281
190896 10/28/2022 POPULATION HEALTH INNOVATIONS ~ NURSING SOFTWARE '3 8,356.00
190897  10/28/2022 REPUBLIC SERVICES CONTRACTED SERVICES s T6197.05
100898  10/28/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC TECH FEES Ca&l '$ 9,619.96
190899  10/28/2022 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 'NURSE SUPPLY $ 3693
190900  10/28/2022 SEAN MCALEER PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL 'S 10200
190901 10/28/2022 ROSS & LEE SHEARER TAX REFUND 4 $ 90,00
190902  10/28/2022 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING TECHFEES C & s 1,530.00
| 190803  10/28/2022 WILLIAM & LINDA SPANCKAS TAX REFUND '$ 3038
190804  10/28/2022 STRATASYS INC CTE supplies ' 277442
190905  10/28/2022 TED THOMPSON PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 102.00




General Fund
November 21, 2022

190906 10/28/2022 TENTS FOR RENT GRADUATION STAGE & CHAIRS $ 1,042.30
190907  10/28/2022 THEODORE MAKAUSKAS PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $ ~78.00
" 190908 10/28/2022 WENDY HESS PIAA OFFICIALS - JHFIELD HOCK $  101.00
| 190009 | 10/28/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PAPER CUT ;ﬁﬁ_ __94936

190910 | 11/04/2022 AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $  202,354.36
7180911 11/04/2022 BRIAN LONDON PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $  78.00
190912 11/04/2022 |BSN SPORTS LLC CTE Supplies $  500.00 |
190913 11/04/2022 [CINTAS FIRST AID SUPPLIES $ 70.22
190914 11/04/2022 [CREST GOOD MANUFACTURING GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 211471

190915  11/04/2022 DAVE KMIECIK PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL '$  78.00
77180816 11/04/2022 DELAWARE CTY COMM COLLEGE 'DCCC DUEL ENROLLMENT TUITION ~°'$ 12870.00
190917 11/04/2022 |DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 'GENERAL SUPPLIES 1§ 170864
190918 11/04/2022 |FAITHFUL TRANSPORT CONTRACTED CARRIER '$ 12552016
190919 11/04/2022 |FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH  TUITION $ 4,508.00
190920 | 11/04/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL HS NURSE REFRIGERATOR '$ 2,171.29
190921 | 11/04/2022 [HORSHAM CLINIC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $ 360.00

190922 11/04/2022 JET BOUNCE PARTY RENTALS RENTAL - STUDENT ACTIVITY ‘s 675.00
190023 | 11/04/2022 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION CBIZ Fees s 7.00

190924 ' 11/04/2022 KAUFFMAN GAS ~IGREENHOUSE PROPANE '8 19589

190925 , 11/04/2022 [KURTZ BROS GENERAL SUPPLIES - 8 29225

190926 11/04/2022 LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GRP  Athletic Training Services B % 729200

190927 | 11/04/2022 MARLIN MCGALLICHER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL B - 78.00
190928 11/04/2022 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES ' $ 1,482.43
190929  11/04/2022 MERSKY LAW GROUP PLLC ‘TAX REFUND $ 459726

190930 11/04/2022 ‘NE:'§ PEARSON GENERAL SUPPLIES E ©102.75 |

190931 | 11/04/2022 |PA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 21-22 COMPETITIVE EQUIP FER 'S 96.50

190932 11/04/2022 PAPCO ~ UNLEADED FUEL s 12,702.49

190933 11/04/2022 PARKESBURG PROPERTY MGMT TAX REFUND ’ $ 1033323
| 190934 11/04/2022 |SEESAW LEARNING ING TECH FEES Cal o %8 711975

190935 11/04/2022 STONEWARE INC TEC SUPPLIES TS T 24500

190936 11/04/2022 THEODORE MAKAUSKAS PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FOOTBALL $ 7800

190937 11/04/2022 VALLEY FORGE EDUCATIONAL SRVC  ESY PROGRAM '$  10,200.00

190938 11/04/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE s 4,673.30

190939  11/11/2022 |AT§1‘ MOBILITY 'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE i $ 8,185.64

190940  11/11/2022 CORELOGIC INC TAX REFUND $ 12,462.67
180941 1711/11/2022 CREST GOOD MANUFACTURING GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 4771
190942 11/11/2022 DUTCHWAY HARDWARE GENERAL SUPPLIES N %8 9350
" 190043 11/11/2022 HORSHAM CLINIC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES '8 30000
190944  11/11/2022 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS/SEVERANCE ' §  19,606.83

190945 11/11/2022 LANCASTER CO FFA FAIR FUND CTE Animal Plant Sci Dues/fees s ~ 16.00




General Fund
November 21, 2022

190946 | 11/11/2022 | LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP 'Athletic Training Services '3 3,646.00
100947 I TTIA1/2022 LANCASTER GEN‘E"RAL MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL REVIEW s 4,300.00
190948 | 11/11/2022 LISA GRIEST TITLE I STAFDEV ) '8 404199
190949~ 1i/11/2022 METCO - 'GENERAL SUPPLIES s 3700
| 190950  11/11/2022 NCS PEARSON GENERAL SUPPLIES - > ~352.00
190951 11/11/2022 NEW HOLLAND AUTO GROUP OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP s T 14350
190952  11/11/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL SUPPLIES o ' $ 2,040.11
190953 11/11/2022 PREMIER HOME SETTLEMENT LLC TAXREFUND '$ 287757
190954 11/11/2022 PRESSLEY RIDGE AIDE SERVICES s 8,640.00
190955  11/11/2022 SCREENCASTIFY LLC TECH FEES C&l s 2,665.00
190956 11/11/2022 VERNA TRAINOR REIMB VO-ED TRAVEL & CONFERENCE | $  125.70 |
190957  11/11/2022 VENINI ALISON TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 154800
'D000001774 10/18/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACTED CARRIER $ 16,348.62
D000001775 10/18/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC TECH SRVS SUPPLIES $ 14,724.25
DO00001776 10/18/2022 KIMBERLY A BOYD 'LEARNING SUPT - SUPPLIES $ 57.60
D000001777 10/18/2022 CBIZ PAYROLL INC MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED $ 436.83
' DO00001778  10/18/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT  MATH INSTRUCTOR $ 28,464.60
'D000001779 | 10/18/2022 [DELTA DENTAL SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS '$ 334440
'D000001780 I 10/18/2022 [FRONTIER |OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE %3 524766
DO00001781  10/18/2022 HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP ICUSTODIAL SERVICES 777 's 6803439
'D000001782 | 10/18/2022 |SCHOLASTIC INC 'C & I Books 1§ 5477484
D000001783 ' 10/18/2022 |INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '3 115 803.32
DO00001784 10/18/2022 PA UC FUND SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - UNEMP COMP 5 42540
| D000001785  10/18/2022 KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD LLP LEGAL SERVICES s 7,942.50
| DO00001786  10/18/2022 KRISTA LEASE REIMB SUPPLIES g 216.88 |
'D_oci)ﬁbﬁﬁ 10/18/2022 LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS LLC REPAIRS & MAINT - PLC EQUIP s 101250
| DO00001788 | 10/18/2022 )N/Tﬂo_NAT__\/lsmN ADMINISTRATORS  SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS ;$"" - 1,517.34
D000001789 | 10/18/2022 |SHULTZ DANA LEIGH TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF B 798.00
'DO00001790 10/18/2022 SIGNAL 88 LLC OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS s 18,85169
DO00001791  10/18/2022 SWIFTMD 'DUESIFEES - I 675.99
D000001792 10/18/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 1403B, ROTH & 457B K3 26,868.34
'D000001793  10/18/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 89205
| DO00001794  10/18/2022 WINDVIEW ATHLETIC FIELDS CONTRACTED SERVICES $  700.00
| DO00001795  10/24/2022 21ST CENTURY CYBERC S ‘CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 7,175.76
D000001796 | 10/24/2022 3B SERVICES INC. B BOILER REPAIR T$ 888235
| D000001797 | 10/24/2022 |ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACTED CARRIER s 478025
| D000001798 | 10/24/2022 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 'Perkins Grant CTE Supplies s 1677767
'DO00001799 | 10/24/2022 AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVICE ~ OT /PT SERVICES '$ 10,947.79
'D000001800  10/24/2022 |CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPLIES 'GENERAL SUPPLIES E 32450
D000001801 | 10/24/2022 {CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT  GIFTED CONSORTIUM / SPEECH SRVCS | 8 2,519.40




General Fund
November 21, 2022

D000001802 10/24/2022 CENGAGE LEARNING BOOKS 5 4,479.30
D000001803 ; 10/24/2022 |CHESCONET o TEC SUPPLIES $  8.00000
'D000001804 ~ 10/24/2022 |COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '8 12,409.60
'DO00001805 | 10/24/2022 E. THOMAS BRETT BUSINESS EQUIPMENT _T$ 25,641.75 |
"D000001806 | 10/24/2022 FREY LUTZ CORPORATION REPAIRS & MAINT - OIS EQUIP s 412202
D000001807 | 10/24/2022 |HEAD JUDY REIMB DUES/FEES |'$ 36.00 |
'D000001808 | 10/24/2022 |HEINEMANN TEXTBOOKS ¥ 1,485.00
"D000001809 | 10/24/2022 [INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$  45,804.16
' D000001810 | 10/24/2022 {KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES  '§ 23486
'D000001811 | 10/24/2022 NRG BUILDING SERVICES INC REPAIRS & MAINT - OHS EQUIP '$ 550565
'D000001812 | 10/24/2022 'OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DIST CAFE  DISTRICT BREAKFAST N '$ 571750
"D000001813 ' 10/24/2022 'PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION s 17,008.08"
 D0O00001814  10/24/2022 PECO ' ' ELECTRIC 5 32,169.52
| DO00001815 , 10/24/2022 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION ' DIESEL FUEL $ 1536701
| DO00001816  10/24/2022 RIVER ROCK ACADEMY TUITION s 11,564.70
| D000001817 | 10/24/2022 ROTHWELL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS ~ PRINTING ‘ $ 244.08
'D000001818 | 10/24/2022 | SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC  TECH SVRS REPAIRS/MAINT BER 830.45
D000001819 | 10/24/2022 'SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC 'SUPPLIES/TESTING i$ 62047
D000001820 = 10/24/2022 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES s 280300
Doooo'61szu5 10/24/2022 THOMSON REUTERS DUES/FEES - $ 23542
D000001822 | 10/24/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY GENERAL SUPPLIES '3 15.57
D000001823 = 10/24/2022 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP GENERAL SUPPLIES | $ 109.00
| D0O00001824 | 10/28/2022 |ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACTED CARRIER '$  313,833.00
'D000001825 | 10/28/2022 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC ‘Perkins Grant CTE Supplies $ 3,110.56
D000001826 | 10/28/2022 'CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPLIES |GENERAL SUPPLIES 5 578.47
'D000001827 | 10/28/2022 DELTA DENTAL ésusPEN’§EZ\‘666LT|\TT‘-"D‘EKTM INS s 748543
'D000001828 | 10/28/2022 |DAVID FRAME 'HOMECOMING PRIZE 77 $ 10000
D000001829 | 10/28/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP 'S 35,371.75
' D000001830  10/28/2022 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES o $ 54190 |
' D000001831  10/28/2022 RYAN M NOVAK TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 460.00
' D000001832  10/28/2022 OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DIST CAFE  ESY MEALS $ 3,424.44
' D000001833  10/28/2022 OCTORARA GRAPHIC ARTS CLUB T-SHIRT PRINTING $ 144.00
| D000001834  10/28/2022 PSBA CONTRACTED SERVICES ' $ 2,266.00
D000001835 | 10/28/2022 PURE WATER TECHNOLOGY GENERAL SUPPLIES i $ 105.00 |
D000001836 | 10/28/2022 |[TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP "$ 04813 |
'D000001837  10/28/2022 |WB MASON COMPANY INC OPER/MAINT-GEN SUPPLIES $ 1,398.00
| DO00001838  10/28/2022 WEST MUSIC EQUIPMENT $ 163710
| D000001839  10/28/2022 MACEY WETZEL TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $  1,548.00
| DO00001840 | 10/28/2022 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP CTE Homeland Security supplies $ 683.43
| D000001841 | 11/04/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACTED CARRIER $ 39,793.37 |




General Fund
November 21, 2022

D000001842  11/04/2022 [AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1ST GRADE RUGS $ 4,164.43
D000001843 | 11/04/2022 [CBIZ PAYROLL INC MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DEG ~ |§ 43683
D000001844 | 11/04/2022 |CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT FACILITIES MGMNT '$  12,000.00
' D000001845 ~ 11/04/2022 'CRITICARE HOME HEALTH/NURSING ~ SUBSTITUTE NURSE - '$ 97350
DO00001846 11/04/2022 DEL CO PUB SCHOOLS HEALTHCARE  SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS $  137,768.10
| DO00001847  11/04/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS PRINTING $ 1,713.42
' D000001848 11/04/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS |SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$ 41,742.51
' DO00001849 | 11/04/2022 ' JOHNSTONE SUPPLY |GENERAL SUPPLIES s 1.263.28
"D000001850 + 11/04/2022 | MUSIC & ARTS CENTER INC. 'BOOKS & OTHER - MUSIC IR 5992
D000001851 | 11/04/2022 ,ORNER'S LANDSCAPES 'CONTRACTED SERVICES $ 1077000
| D000001852 | 11/04/2022 |ORNER MICHELE M BUSINESS-TRAVEL/CONF S8 1389
'D000001853 ; 11/04/2022 {PECO NATURAL GAS $ 1,753.69
D000001854 11/04/2022 RESCHINI AGENCY INC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP s 73808350
' D000001855 11/04/2022 SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC  EQUIPMENT '$  37,346.00
'D000001856 =~ 11/04/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 403B, ROTH & 4578 ' $ 26,995.39
'D000001857  11/04/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY OPEN PO SUPPLIES $ 163.11
'D000001858 11/11/2022 3B SERVICES INC. 'JH BOILER REPAIRS s 2,861.24
'D000001859 | 11/11/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 1,287.36
'D000001860  11/11/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT MATH INSTRUCTOR 'S 16.464.60 |
'DO00001861 | 11/11/2022 |FRONTIER OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE s B21171
' D0O00001862  11/11/2022 |GRAINGER OPER/MAINT-EQUIP $ 721.44
D000001863  11/11/2022 |HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP 'CUSTODIAL SERVICES 'S 63,138.75
D000001864 11/11/2022 ALYSYN HOFFMAN REIMB SUPPLIES $ 137.54
D000001865 11/11/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS |SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 41,321.04
D000001866  11/11/2022 KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD LLP LEGAL SERVICES '$ 5,756.25
D000001867 | 11/11/2022 KIEFFER AMANDA REIMB SUPPLIES '$ 1425
| DO00001868 | 11/11/2022 KURTZHALS DENIM TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF '$ 154800
' D0O00001869 | 11/11/2022 (CHRISTINE MARSALA  TUITION REIMB NON-CERT STAFF \$ ~3,195.00
D000001870 . 11/11/2022 'MHS 'PSYCH SUPPLIES '$ 68750
"DOG0001871  11/11/2022 NAPA OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP '$ 4133
D000001872  11/11/2022 RYAN M NOVAK TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $‘  460.00
D000001873 11/11/2022 PECO NATURAL GAS s 21179
| DO00001874  11/11/2022 SWIFTMD DUES/FEES $ 68265
D0O00001875 11/11/2022 TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP '$ 111674
'D000001876  11/11/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY GENERAL SUPPLIES %8 59269
| DO00001877  11/11/2022 |WINDLE'S WATER WORKS WATER \ $ 16100

TOTAL! $2,219,126.32




Cardmember Services
November 21, 2022

Payment# Payment Date | VendorName Description Amount
190786 ' 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERV|CES|AM)K26'N SUPPLIES . 9.26
190786 ' 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'WOOCLAP j 83.88
190786 = 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BEST BUY, AMAZON - SUPPLIES - is 30424
190786  10/13/2022 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISE 299.20
190786 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACH 104.12
190786  10/13/2022 ;CARDMEMBE’R SERVICES | G—INIVIKIT PRO B 7 119.76
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES AMAZON- MEMBERSHIP (TO BE REIMBURSED) 189.74
190786  10/13/2022 | \CARDMEMBER SERVICES | POSITii\i/ilriil;ROMOTIONS VISTAPRINT 1,091.33
190786 | 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | LANTAN’A\”/ETE}iiN/{RYCEN 104.14
190786 | 10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES GIANT T 58.63
190786 10/13/2022 v,_cARDMEMBEngfEﬁ_\/fIWcis_ PACTA - 235.00
190786 . 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES {WESTERN CHESTERN COUNTY - CONFRENCE 100.00
190786  10/13/2022 vCARDMEI\/IBER SERV)EES?coi\hﬁTIA' MARKETPLACE 333.00
190786 10/13/2022 CARDMEIVIBER SERVICES |PA FARM BUREAU 95.00
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | BETTER KID CARE PSU 5.00
190786  10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |BETTER KID CARE PSU 5.00
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |BETTER KID CARE PSU 5.00
190786 | 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |BETTER KID CARE PSU 5.00
190786  10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES BETTER KID CARE PSU 5.00
190786 | 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART - 165.36
190786 | 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES HEGGERTY LITERACY 176.04
190786 | 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART 114.06
190786  10/13/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES HOBBY LOBBY 84.41
190786  10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |BRIGHTROOMY.COM 175.99
190786 . 10/13/2022 [CARDMEMBER SERVICES [WALMART 10.40
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TOOLS F FOR READING CURRICULM 120.00
190786 = 10/13/2022 «CARDMEMBERSERV(CESwA]i/iAZON NONSLIP MATSFOROPLC 473.22
190786 "1'0/i§/"2622"_’]chﬁbMEMéER SERVICES |LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISE - 279.40
190786 = 10/13/2022 ;CARDIVIEI\/IBER SERVICES |TOOLS 4 READING 330.00
190786 | 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |PASA - 800.00
190786 ' 10/13/2022 CXﬁEMEMEERSERV'IEE;AEDSU!SERSTORE 800.30
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER  SERVICES \WOODBURN 431.64
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICESLPMEA 142.00
190786  10/13/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES GENERATION GENIUS 175.00
190786  10/13/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 195.84
190786 . 10/13/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES \HEGGERTY 77.00
190786 10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |WAWA COFFEE - DISCOVERY KICKOFF 71.96
190786 = 10/13/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES |GIMKIT 59.88
190786  10/13/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES |DUTCHMAN HDWR, FIELD LINING, MCKENNA MOMENTS 1,407.63




Cardmember Services
November 21, 2022

190786
190786
190786
190786
190786
190786
190786
150786
190786

10/13/2022 ' CARDMEMBER SERVICES [ANGELO S SOCCER CORNER

10/13/2022
10/13/2022
10/13/2022
10/13/2022

:CARDAAEMBERSERVWES¢A G
CARDMEMBER SERVICES | ANGEL
CARDMEMBER SERVICES | OXFORD GRAIN AND HAY

" \CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ANGELO'S SOCCER CORNER

10/13/2022 ICARDMEMBER SERVICES | MUSICPLAYONLINE

110/13/2022

10/13/2022

ACARDI\/IEMBER SERVICES WALMART

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'CRUTCHFIELD

10/13/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES AMAZON - BUSINESS PRIME MEMBERSH!P Z00OM

FLO'SSOCCERCORNER
ELO'S SOCCER CORNER

190786

10/13/2022 TCARDMEMBER SERVICES B&H PHOTO, XTOOL STORE, TEKTON TOOLS, AMAZON SUP

190786
190786
190786
190786
190786

10/13/2022

_'CARDMEMBER SERVICES LNP | MEDIA, PATH, PASBO

190786

10/13/2022
10/13/2022

10/13/2022 .

10/13/2022

10/13/2022

'CARDMEMBER SERVICES WEBSTAURANTSTORE
'CARDMEMBER SERVICES |AMAZON - SUPPLIES

.CARDMEMBER SERVICES /AMAZON- SUPPLIES, VISTAPRINT, CLEMENS CLEANING VILLA

"CARDIVIEMBER SERVICES PRESTO PLANNERS

CARDMEMBER SERVICES KEEN COMP

mmwimammm’m=mmmmmmmmm
1 H

200.00
200.00
512.50
512.50
923.56
174.95

17.33

3,351.58
935.33

3,507.47
613.95

477643

151.95
215.08
29.99
222.31
25,677.36




